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TO:   Dr. Mutchler, Board of Education  
FROM:  Andy Barrett 
RE:   School Calendar 2021-2022 
DATE:  January 11, 2021 
 

 
Attached you will find two draft calendars for the 2021-2022 school year for your 
review.  The calendar committee has met to consider various models and is 
submitting these two drafts to the Board, the school community, and our staff for 
review.  Below you will find key facts about each calendar.  
 
Calendar A 
 

• The first day for staff is Monday, August 16th.  

• The first day for students is Wednesday, August 18th.  

• Winter Break begins on Saturday, December 18th and staff and students 

return on Tuesday, January 4th.  

• Spring Break is the week of March 28th.  

• The last day for students (presuming no emergency days are used) is Friday, 

May 27th.  

 
Calendar B 
 

• The first day for staff is Monday, August 16th.  

• The first day for students is Wednesday, August 18th.  

• Winter break begins on Thursday, December 23rd, and staff and students 

return on Monday, January 10th.  

• Spring Break is the week of March 28th.  

• The last day for students (presuming no emergency days are used) is Friday, 

May 27th.  
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